
Questions re Reservoir RFQ, 2016 January 7.docx   
 

NOTICE: Please print this document and initial to show receipt. It is a required document for 
your submittal and will not be counted toward your 10-page limit       
 

      Initials ________ 
 

QUESTIONS about the RFQ (January 7, 2016) 
For the 

Vader-Enchanted Valley Water System Reservoir 
 

1. Is there a pre-design report or project study for the new tank? 
No.  The reservoir is included in the existing and new water system plan, but no preliminary 
engineering studies have been made. 
 

2. Do the WSDOT forms and Business Licenses count towards the page count?  It seems like those 
would be outside of the “qualifications,” but I want to confirm. 
No.   
 

3. Do we need to provide a Lewis County business license or City of Vader business license? 
State business license.  

4. Will there be an opportunity to visit the site or an on-site meeting prior to the RFQ submission 
date? 
No requisite on-site meeting is planned at this time because we are asking for submittals of 
qualifications not for project proposals. 
 

5. What kind of funding is available for the project?   
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG). 
 

6. Who applied for the funding?  Were there any assistance from consultants?  If so, could you 
name them? 
The grant application was prepared by the Lewis County Utility Services Manager. 
  

7. What is the available amount for the project including all other project funding sources? 
$730,000 with $13,000 from local utility funds to partially support utility personnels’ efforts. 
  

8. What is Lewis County’s involvement in the water utility? 
Lewis County owns the water utility which was given to us by Superior Court in the receivership 
process. 

9. What is the representation and identity of the individuals in the interview panel?  
Unknown at this time, but it will likely will be comprised of county engineers experienced in 
project design, construction management and managing project consultants. 
  

10. Would there be representation from the City of Vader? 
Unlikely as the water utility is county owned and project management will be by the county 
utility. 
 

11. Any special concerns about the project such as permitting and scheduling? 
No.  Everything is proceeding as planned.  County personnel have project permitting experience. 


